

Uisce Éireann

By email only to [REDACTED]

Date: 10/10/2025

Reference: MUL230038

Request for additional information in accordance with section 117(3) of the Maritime Area Planning Act 2021 in respect of licence application reference number MUL230038

Dear [REDACTED],
CC: [REDACTED]

I refer to the above licence application received by the Maritime Area Regulatory Authority (MARA). MARA considers that it requires additional information as set out below in order to determine the licence application:

- 1) With reference to Rhodamine WT dye use, please confirm the maximum number of occasions that Rhodamine WT dye is expected to be used as part of this proposed activity.
- 2) With reference to pontoon deployment/use, if the intention is to withdraw the pontoons from the application, please confirm this. Otherwise, please provide an indication of expected pontoon size, expected mooring methods and an indication of the maximum length of time they would be deployed for, along with a proposed general area of use.

The requested information should be submitted to MARA within 4 weeks of the date of this notice, by **07/11/2025**, in order for MARA to assess the licence application.

Please direct any queries to licence@mara.gov.ie.

Yours faithfully,

Joanne Staunton
Licensing Team
MARA